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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

LICENSER/LOCATION INSPECTED:! 2. NRO/REGIONAL OFFICE
Johnston Memorial Hospital

351 Court Strest, N.E. U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commisslon

Abingdon, Virginia 24210 Region |, 475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19408-1415
REPORT Nos  2005-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPEGTION
030-02120 45-25240-01 January 19, 2005
LICENSEE:

The Inspection was an examination of the activities conductad undar your licanae as they relate 1o radlation safety and to compliance with the
Nuolear Regulatory Commigsion (NRC) cules and ragulations and the conditions of your licenss. The Inspection conslgled of gelective oxaminations
of procedutes and representative teconds, imterviews with personnel, and observations by the Inspector. The Inspection findings ate as (oliows:

[j 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were Identified.
L) 2. Previous violatien(s) closed.
D 3. The violation(s), specifically described 10 you by the Inspactor as non-cited vidlations, are not being clted bocause they were self-

Identified, non-rapetitve, and corrotive actian was of Is baing takon, and the ramaining eriteria [n the NRC Enforcoment Policy,
NUREG-1800, 1o exercise discretion, were salisfied. -

D Non-Clted Viplalon(s) was/were discussed invoiving the foliowing requirement(s) and Cormrectiva Actian(s):

4, During this Ingpection certain of your activitles, as described below and/or artached, were In violation of NRC requiremants and are
being clted. This form Is & NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject 10 posting In accardance with 10 CFR 18.11.

1. 10 CFR 30.51(a) requires each person who recelves byproduct material pursuantto a
license Issued pursuant to tha regulations In this part and parts 31 through 38 of this

chapter shall keep records showing the recaipt, transfer, and disposal of bypraduct
material,

Contrary to 10 CFR 30.51(a), the licanses was not keeping records showing the transfer of
unused unit doses to the radlopharmacy fer dispesal.

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions desoribed by me to the Inspactor will ba taken to corect the violations idomifled. This statement of
comrpctive actions is made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps alraady tken, comective Steps which will bo taken,
date when full compliance will be achisvad). | understand that na further written response to NRC willl be required, uniass specifically requestod,

Tive Prinled Name ‘ Signature Date
LICENSEE’S
REPRESENTATIVE MMM@L/ Y/ é%ﬂaup I A5
NRC INSPECTOR | Willle J. Lee 03/23/2005
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